3rd March, 1956,

Dear Mr., Dunn,

I have just seen your letter of March lat, and by a curious
coincidence 1 have recently got out expliclt formulae for the
probability of 4 exceeding any particular value for small even
numbers of sample 8ige,; the two numbers of degrees of freedom

being both odd.

In your particular case with two samples of four so that
the degrees of freedom area three and three, the probebility of
exceeding any positive wvalue d, 1i.e. the single tail frequenaoy,
is
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Thia distribution, and the otheres like it, have not been
tebulated numerically, and I have been engeged, in such little
time as I have toc spare, in working mome of them out, The use
of d, as defined by Sukhatme as the test criterion, makes the

values vary rather little for different ratice of By to LPT



but because the major variation dus to these oamuses has been
largely neutralized, the series, if I have caloulated them rightly,
sometimes seems m little cepricious. As examples, I have for

10#% (50 in each tail)

8
0" 2,953
15° 2,386
30° 2,446
45° 2,559

these valuea not being properly checked. It does look as though
the 45% wvelue, which must be the centre of a symmetrical curve,
1,8, 30° 18 the eame ms 60°, has risen rather gharply out of

line a8 compared with the cthers. For the 5% points (2%% in each
tail) I have similarly %.182, 3,191, 3.110, and 3,244, in which
the 30° point looks surprisingly low, Howavar, it is only a
matter of getting the arithmetic done to get these and correspond-
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I ahould like to eee a set of ten tables from 17%14 to T4

ing values checked with professional precieion.

gt four levels of significance, 10%, 5%, 2%, 1%, for the combined
» and either 15% or 5% intervals for the angular wvariation,

Tha ten tablam on & saven by four scals could be agccommodated

gonveniently, with the other tmbles appropriate to Euhrunn*pruhlem.

in Statistical Tables.
You might like to think whether it would be worth the time



and money of your firm to meet the cost of getting this job
done expeditiously through one of the computing agencies mvailsble,
I dare say someone in Frank Yates' Department might programme it
for electronic computation, but of course it is not at sll beyond
manpower methods,

Aa to your queationa, for number one the method of the paper
you rafarrudltu would not be accurate for such small samples,

Your second point should be answerable by checking the
Example on pege 161. Is 1t done wrong?

Sincerely yours,
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